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Laura Bowman

From: Official Information
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 9:56 am
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 290307 - - Municipal Endowment Fund & 

Domain Fund/ years 1995 to 2022

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, we apologise for the delay in getting this information to you. 
 
Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
  
Your request:  
Can you please provide the opening balance and closing balance for the Municipal Endowment Fund & Domain Fund 
from 1995 to 2022.  
  
Our Response:  
The information you are requesting for the years 1995 – 2021 can be located in the notes to the accounts in our 
Annual Reports. These Annual Reports are available to the public on the Hamilton City Council website and in the 
Hamilton Central Library. Therefore, as this information is publicly available, we are refusing this request per s17(d) 
of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA). 
 
To assist you in locating this information, please see the below links to access the Hamilton City Council Annual Plan 
Reports for 1999 - 2021: 

 1999/2000 Annual Plan Report 
 2000/2001 Annual Plan Report 
 2001/2002 Annual Plan Report 
 2002/2003 Annual Plan Report 
 2003/2004 Annual Plan Report 
 2004/2005 Annual Plan Report 
 2005/2006 Annual Plan Report 
 2006/2007 Annual Plan Report 
 2007/2008 Annual Plan Report 
 2008/2009 Annual Plan Report 
 2009/2010 Annual Plan Report 
 2010/2011 Annual Plan Report 
 2011/2012 Annual Plan Report 
 2012/2013 Annual Plan Report 
 2013/2014 Annual Plan Report 
 2014/2015 Annual Plan Report 
 2015/2016 Annual Plan Report 
 2016/2017 Annual Plan Report 
 2017/2018 Annual Plan Report 
 2018/2019 Annual Plan Report 
 2019/2020 Annual Plan Report 
 2020/2021 Annual Plan Report 

 
The annual report  for the years 1995 to 1998 are available for the public to access at the Hamilton Central 
Library.  You can locate this at 9 Garden Place, Hamilton Central, Hamilton 3204.  
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The information requested for 2022 is not yet available therefore as this information does not exist we are refusing 
this part of the request per s17(e) of LGOIMA.   
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
  
Laura Bowman 
Official Information Coordinator 
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: Laura.bowman@hcc.govt.nz or officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
  
Please note that I work part time and my regular office hours are Mon-Fri 08:00am- 12:00pm 
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